

**Substance Use Disorder
Intake, Screening, and
Assessment (SUDISA)
Work Group**

Monday, July 8th, 2024

Agenda

TEAMS Meeting 1:05 – 2:30 PM

Attendees:		
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Michelle Martinez, HCA	<input type="checkbox"/> Bethany Barnard	<input type="checkbox"/> Phillip Maes
<input type="checkbox"/> Teresa Adkison, HCA	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Brandy Branch	<input type="checkbox"/> Molly Martin
<input type="checkbox"/> Arthur Andrews, HCA	<input type="checkbox"/> Elizabeth Bridges	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Elizabeth Myers
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Meta Hogan, HCA	<input type="checkbox"/> Dallas Delagrang	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Katie Ramos
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Teresa Claycamp, HCA	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Charnay DuCrest	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Cara Reidy
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Ruth Leonard, HCA	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Alicia Egan	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Amy Ruge
<input type="checkbox"/> Gayle Martinsen, HCA	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Dominique Fortson-Jordan	<input type="checkbox"/> David Sapienza
<input type="checkbox"/> Sarah Melfi-Klein, HCA	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Trina Gallacci	<input type="checkbox"/> Bergen Starke
<input type="checkbox"/> Melanie Oliver, HCA	<input type="checkbox"/> Sarah Gillard	<input type="checkbox"/> Wayne Swanson
<input type="checkbox"/> Eliza Tharp, HCA	<input type="checkbox"/> Ana Hartu	<input type="checkbox"/> Adrienne Tillery
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Tony Walton, HCA	<input type="checkbox"/> Jackielyn Jones	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Angela Tonkovich
<input type="checkbox"/> Rachel Downs, HCA	<input type="checkbox"/> Qudsia Khan	<input type="checkbox"/> Lashonti Turner
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Brianna Peterson, HCA	<input type="checkbox"/> Garrett Leonard	<input type="checkbox"/> Daniel White
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Cathy Assata	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Amy Sawyer	<input type="checkbox"/> Lisa Rodgers
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Kelley Sandaker	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Susan Cherry	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Steve Freng
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Shawn O’Neill	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Alex Sheehan	

Main Outcome:

Attachments:

Agenda Items	Time	Lead	Notes
1. Welcome – 5 mins <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Disclaimers Guidelines Roll Call 	1:05	Kelley Sandaker	Begin Recording meeting Public participation (attendance & observation)
2. Group Announcements – 5 mins	1:10	Kelley Sandaker	SharePoint SUDISA page.
3. Discussed opportunity interested associates – 10 mins	1:15	Kelley Sandaker	Decided associates would not be involved in negotiations. Kelley asked what are ways to get input from these associations? Initial thought: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Presenting recommendations wkp has then asking associations for feedback

			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Could come to a SUDISA meeting where recommendations are discussed with the full work group - HCA could present the recommendations and request input at an upcoming association meeting - HCA could send a survey outlining recommendations and asking for feedback and any additional recommendations for consideration
4.	Review draft recommendations – 1 hour	1:25	Kelley Sandaker
5.	Planning next agenda-5 mins	2:25	Kelley Sandaker

Action Items/Decisions					
#	Action Item	Assigned To:	Date Assigned:	Date Due:	Status
1.					
2.					